August 25, 2017

Subject: Application for Class Il Permissive Change, FCC ID: 2AMS3NIMBUS
Dear Application Examiner,

The purpose of this filing is to apply for a Class Il permissive change to the LoRa Module filed under FCC ID:
2AMS3NIMBUS. The reason for the permissive change request is to address a change of antenna type from the
original filing. A test report containing radiated spurious emissions results is included to show continued compliance
of the module with this antenna. Also included are the RX exposure calculations with the new antenna gain taken into
consideration.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated. Please contact me if there are questions or
additional information needed concerning this request.

Sincerely,
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Jeremy Pickens, Senior EMC Engineer —SGS North America—
Signing for: Sanmina Corp

tel 770-570-1817
620 Old Peachtree Rd NW Suite 100
Suwanee GA 30024

SGS North America Inc. | Consumer and Retail, 620 Old Peachtree Road, Suite 100, Suwanee, GA 30024 t (770) 570-1800 f (770) 277-8187 www.sgs.com/cts
T

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)



